CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Index File No. 2-23 .
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
In 1881, under GLO Contract 410, : ) R33E
George S. Pershin set a post, from which
an 8" Tamarack bears N46°W, 33.1ks..and a 1/4 S;G T3S
7" Fir bears S38°W, 9 lks. S'1 T45

Description of corner evidence found:

No corner monument found.

Bearing trees found:
A 20" Pir bears S36°W, 5.9 ft., damaged.
A 16" W. Larch stump bears N42°W, 21.8 ft., scribing visible "BT".

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2 1/2"x30" aluminum capped aluminum pipe rising 7", stamped:
New BT's: T3S R33E
An 8.5" W. Larch bears N27°E, 25.7 ft., S36

scribed 1/4 536 BT. : l;"ai-
A 13,5" W. Larch bears 562 3/4°E, 17.2 ft., o1
scribed 1/4 S1 BT. 1983
Painted blazes and attached signs as per RLg4é848

Standard Specifications for Cadastral
Surveys, USFS Region 6, March 1987,
Set metal fence post 4 ft. north of corner.

Compass Declination:
Witness: N. Petz
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